NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 21, 2001

Mr. Thomas Kellahin

Kellahin and Kellahin

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2265

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2265

Dear Mr. Kellahin:

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of November 20, 2001,
and in accordance with the provisions of Division Order No. R-
11525, Matador Petroleum Corporation 1s hereby granted an
additional extension of time until January 1, 2002, in which to
commence drilling the well pooled by this order.

Sincerely,
)

0 WROTENBERY
Division Director

fd/

-

7
cc: VYCase No. 12573
OCD - Hobbs
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KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN
. ATTORNEYS AT LAW
EL PATIO BuiLmING )
S W, THOMAS KELLAHIN® o ' 117 NORTH GUADALUPE ’ TeELEPHONE (BOB) 982-4285

TELEPAX {SOB] S82-2047
CNEW MEXICA SOARD TF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION PEOST OFFICE Bax 2288 . ; )
RCOGNIZED SPECIALIST IN THE AREA OF ' )
Samm RESOURTES-O(L AND 84S LAW SANTA FB, NEW MEXICO 8750422885
,Jnéon KELLANIN (i:ﬂnzb [X-2-13] . s } Novembcr 20, 2001

Via Facsimile

Ms. Lori Wrotenbery, Director
Oil Conservation Division =
1220 South St. Francis Drive"

~ Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87505

- Re:  Request of Matador Petxoleum Corporation
for Extension of Date for Commencement of Well
Pursuant to Compulsory Pooling Order R-11525
Case 12573 (Laura State "13" Well No. 1)
E/2 of Section 13, T218, R34E, NMPM.
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery::

On behalf of Matador Petroleum Corporation (*Matador") and in accordance with
~ the provisions of the referenced order, 1 am requesting a 30-day extension to J anuary 1,
~-2002'in order to commence th:s well and in support states:

(1) the order was: entered effectwc January 31, 2001 and provided that this
well shall be commenced on or before May 1, 2001; ‘

(2) on April 23, 2001, Matador applicd to the Division for an extension

‘which was granted on-April 23, 2001 extending the commencemcnt date to
August 1, 2001; |

(3) Matador was unabie to commence the well by August 1, 2001 and
sought and obtamed another extension to December 1, 2001.
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Oil Conscrvation Division
November 20, 2001
-Page 2 :

(4) Matador now seeks an additional 30-day extension because the rig which
was scheduled to move. to this location and commence the well is delayed
for repairs.” A 30—day extension should auow sufficient time for any
contingencies due to ng repairs.

lyAours,

cc. Matador Petroleum Corporatxon
Attn: Mark Virant
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